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Belgrade, 17/02/2021
CONTRACTING AUTHORITY’S CLARIFICATIONS No. 1
„ Supervision for construction of Gas Interconnector Serbia-Bulgaria gas transmission pipeline on the Serbian territory”
Publication ref.: EuropeAid/140435/IH/SER/RS

	No.
	Question
	Answer

	1.
	Please be so kind to answer to the following clarifications:
· Please clarify if the scope of work is relevant exclusively to supervision on field during construction or there’s also project management of detail engineering design and procurement;

· Please clarify if the tender participation is open and subject to the submission of an expression of interest or is limited to specific invitation sent by you;

· Please clarify if the participation is allowed to a consortium not constituted, with the presentation of an “intention to constitute” the consortium in case of contract award.

	· The purpose of this contract is described in the Contract Notice, II.2) Description. The scope of work will also include review of the Detail design, Works contractor's drawings and documents and Project Time Schedule plan for procurement, construction and commissioning.
· Participation is open to all natural persons compliant with eligibility and rules of origin stated in the Article 4. of the document Additional information about the Contract Notice. 
· For the information regarding the Eligibility of the candidates and the candidature please refer to the provisions of the articles 4, 5 and 6 of the Additional information about the Contract Notice. In accordance with above mentioned section 5, please note that: ”A consortium may be a permanent, legally-established grouping or a grouping which has been constituted informally for a specific tender procedure. All partners of a consortium (i.e., the leader and all other partners) are jointly and severally liable to the contracting authority.”

	2.
	Primetili smo da je u Srbiji raspisan javni poziv za nadzor na projektu gasne interkonekcije Srbija–Bugarska (Supervision for Construction of the Gas Interconnector Serbia-Bulgaria on the Serbian Territory, Referenca: NEAR/BEG/2020/EA-RP/0071). Pod pretpostavkom da se ovaj projekat nadovezuje na projekat izgradnje 109 km gasovoda Niš–Dimitrovgrad i da se ne radi samo o izgradnji gasovoda, već i o 4 merne stanice, interesuje nas da li bi bilo moguće dobiti informacije o sadržaju projekta koji se tiče upravo tih mernih stanica?

Free translation:

We noticed that a public call has been published in Serbia for supervision of the Serbia-Bulgaria gas interconnection project (Supervision for Construction of the Gas Interconnector Serbia-Bulgaria on the Serbian Territory, Reference: NEAR / BEG / 2020 / EA-RP / 0071). Assuming that this project is a continuation of the project of construction of 109 km of the Nis-Dimitrovgrad gas pipeline and that it is not only about the construction of the gas pipeline, but also about 4 measuring stations, we are interested in whether it would be possible to obtain information on the content of the project concerning precisely these measuring stations? 

	Please note that this is the prequalification stage in the restricted procedure. No information other than that in the Contract Notice and Additional information about the Contract Notice will be provided at this time. The complete tender dossier will be provided to the shortlisted candidates. 
Please see PRAG 2020 (2.6.3. Restricted procedure) for details regarding Restricted procedure.



	3.
	To participate in the tender for the supercontrol of Serbia-Belgrade: Gas distribution 2021 / S 006-008684, please provide an explanation on the following issues:

· - Scope of work (control over what types of work…);

· Conducting non-destructive testing, types of testing and scope of work;

· Normative documentation for the implementation of super control and non-destructive testing;

· Types and methods of welding;

· Work schedule.

Also to clarify other issues, I ask you to clarify the coordinator and his data for further communication.
	Please note that this is the prequalification stage in the restricted procedure. No information other than that in the Contract Notice and Additional information about the Contract Notice will be provided at this time. The complete tender dossier will be provided to the shortlisted candidates.
Please see PRAG 2020 (2.6.3. Restricted procedure) for details regarding Restricted procedure.
See also answer to question no 1.

	4.
	Dear Sir/Madam,
We would like to participate in the subject project’s tendering process and thus we kindly request you to provide its TORs/tender documents in reply to this email.
	Please note that this is the prequalification stage in the restricted procedure. No information other than that in the Contract Notice and Additional information about the Contract Notice will be provided at this time. The complete tender dossier will be provided to the shortlisted candidates.

Please see PRAG 2020 (2.6.3. Restricted procedure) for details regarding Restricted procedure.

	5.
	Given the specificity and scope of work, which is very extensive and rare for the Serbian market and the European Union, and on the other side very important for the European Union in order to diversify and regional gasification, in order for transparency of works and the principles of competition and prohibition discrimination as well as the principles of equality of economic entities and above of all bearing have in mind that knowledge and experience can not lose obsolete but represent an advantage in the following jobs, please consider changing the conditions and accept as a reference period the last 15 years. 

We believe that the last 15 years as a business experience is acceptable since FIDIC general terms of the contract are applied in the domestic and local market in the last 15 years.


	Please note that the selection criteria set in the Additional information about the Contract Notice will remain unchanged.

	6.
	With reference to Additional information about Contract Notice for the tender for supervision for construction of the gas interconnector Serbia-Bulgaria on the Serbian territory herby we kindly ask you to clarify the requirements and assist us in obtaining clarification of the following questions: 
1. in relation to point 17 (3) (a) Technical Capacity, hereby we would like to address you with the following question: Can the candidate's experience as the construction contractor at construction of gas transmission pipeline with an operating pressure above 16 bar with metering and regulating stations. i.e. his supervising experience over his subcontractors, be admitted as fulfillment of requirements set under this point?

2. in relation to point 17 (3) (b) Technical Capacity, hereby we would like to address you with the following question: Can employment of persons that acted as the Engineer or were key staff of Engineer under the FIDIC conditions of Contract by the candidate be admitted as fulfillment of requirements set under this point?
	1.  In accordance with PRAG Section 3.4.1.2. Publication of contract notices, please note that with a clarification, the contracting authority cannot give an opinion on the assessment of the application.
2. In accordance with PRAG Section 3.4.1.2. Publication of contract notices, please note that with a clarification, the contracting authority cannot give an opinion on the assessment of the application.

	7.
	“If applicant operates as group of companies internationally, and wishes to qualify for this job with legal entity being EU resident, will it be sufficient if applicant presents various relevant international experiences (EU and non-EU) as group of companies with relevant proof of being part of group of companies, or needs to create a consortium to prequalify and tender? What will be the required proof of group membership in this case to confirm group experience?”


	In accordance with PRAG Section 3.4.1.2. Publication of contract notices, please note that with a clarification, the contracting authority cannot give an opinion on the assessment of the application. For the information of the Eligibility of the candidates and the candidature please refer to the provisions of the articles 4, 5 and 6 of the Additional information about the Contract Notice. In accordance with above mentioned section 5, please note that: ”A consortium may be a permanent, legally-established grouping or a grouping which has been constituted informally for a specific tender procedure. All partners of a consortium (i.e., the leader and all other partners) are jointly and severally liable to the contracting authority.” 

According to the Article 19. of the Additional information about the Contract Notice, applications must be submitted using the standard application form, the format and instructions of which must be strictly observed. 
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